
 
 
 
 

DAMPIER CARGO WHARF PROJECT STAGE 3 – ECI – 
Dampier Cargo Wharf Reinstatement Project  

Tender Ref T14/25 

 

ADDENDUM #9 
Issued: 30 May 2025 

 
 

 

Please find below the following information which is being issued as Addendum #8 to 
Tender Ref: T14/25 – Dampier Cargo Wharf Project Stage 3 – ECI – Dampier Cargo 
Wharf Reinstatement Project. 
 
 
Pilbara Ports would like to clarify the following in relation to questions, as well as inform 
Tenderers of an extension of time to the Tender Closing Date: 
 

1. Question: Can you please clarify if the below listed are to be populated considering the 

ECI works or for the delivery phase following the ECI to give an indication on the 

Contractor’s delivery approach: 

• Schedule 3, Item 1 Clause (c): List of all resources, Plant and Equipment to be 
mobilised under Contract 

• Schedule 3, Item 1 Clause (e) inclusive of i - vi 

• Schedule 3, Item 3. Regional Price Preferences  

• Schedule 3, Item 4. Geographical Breakdown of Contract Delivery  

• Schedule 3, Item 5. Aboriginal Content  

• Schedule 3, Item 6. Sub-Contractors  

• Schedule 3, Item 7. Priority Start Policy  

• Schedule 11, Item 2. Plant and Equipment  

•    Schedule 12, Tenderers Participation Plan 
 

Answer: This relates to any onsite investigation and planning works that require plant, 
equipment, and engagement of contracts. For example, geotechnical investigations should 
it be required. 

 
2. Question: In Schedule 4, ECI Services, Section 5 (Costing Documentation) it is noted that in 

part c (f), the ECI contractor is to submit Cost Estimates to the Principal, progressively at 
[monthly] intervals or at such other intervals? Please can Pilbara Ports advise whether this 
refers to monthly intervals throughout the whole of the ECI Delivery Phase or just monthly 
intervals during the Costing Documentation section? 

 
3. Answer: This refers to the duration of the ECI Program, the interval to be decided between 

ECI Contractor and the Principal. For the purposes of this Tender, assume this is monthly. 



4. Question: At the Site visit and Tender Briefing, the Tenderers were advised that the 

construction of the DCW Stage 3 will commence following the completion of the 

construction of DBHF and DCW Stage 2 - Link Bridge. Can Pilbara Ports please advise the 

completion date of the Link Bridge to plan the ECI phase of the DCW Stage 3? 

Answer: Pilbara Ports anticipate the ECI Delivery Phase to commence in December 2025 

after Contract execution and be completed within 7 months. Tenderers are to provide an 

ECI Program via Tender Schedule 2 – Service Levels. 

5. Question: Can Pilbara Ports please provide an extension of time for the tender 

submission? 

 

Answer: Upon due consideration, Pilbara Ports has extended the Tender Closing Date and 

Time to 10:00am WST, Friday 27 June 2025. 


